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BURLISON AND GRYLLS. Both John Burlison (1843-91) and Thomas Grylls (1845-

1913) were trained in the studios of Clayton and Bell. John Burlison Senior was 

principal assistant to the architect G G Scott. 

 At the instigation of the architects G F Bodley and Thomas Garner, Burlison and 

Grylls founded a stained-glass studio in 1868. At first Garner guided their stained 

glass work and Bodley trained them as church decorators. Much of their work was 

done for G G Scott and his son. Their one window in the Minster is on the west 

side of the Chapel of Christ the Light of the World and shows the Ascension. 

 


